2020 State Volleyball Tournament Spectator Information

- Spectators are encouraged to purchase tickets online to limit lines at the Alliant Energy PowerHouse box office. Tickets can be purchased through <u>http://ticketmaster.com/</u> or charge-by-phone at 1-800-745-3000 for \$12 inclusive of all online fees. Tickets will go on sale Tuesday, October 27 at 10:00 a.m. Admission will be charged for those kindergarten age and older. Tickets purchased in-person at the Alliant Energy PowerHouse box office are \$10.
- Spectator face coverings are required when transitioning throughout Alliant Energy PowerHouse. Face coverings
 may be removed once seated in non-student sections. Students sitting in designated student sections are required
 to wear face coverings at all times, even when seated, as they will NOT be subject to the same social distancing
 requirements as other spectators.
- Spectators are asked to arrive no earlier than 30 minutes prior to the posted start time of the match they plan to
 attend. Spectators should follow the traffic pattern and queue system established by Alliant Energy PowerHouse
 when entering and departing the arena. Spectators will be directed to their assigned seating section upon arrival to
 the arena. The home team (best seeded team) will use the bench on the north side of the score table and their fans
 will sit on the north side of their court. The visiting team will use the bench on the south side of the score table and
 their fans will sit on the south side of their court. Directions will be given upon entering the arena and will be posted
 throughout the arena.
- The Alliant Energy PowerHouse will adhere to capacity limitations set by Linn County Public Health this year. Capacity
 will be limited to 2,500 patrons per match session. Based on last year's attendance, crowds should not exceed arena
 limitations for this year's tournament. However, if maximum capacity is reached, spectators will not be allowed to
 enter the arena. We strongly encourage fans to exit the arena following their team's match to allow space for incoming
 fans for the next matches.
- Due to the capacity limitations this year, fans will **NOT** be allowed to greet their teams in the Main Lobby/Ticket Window area at the SW corner of the Alliant Energy PowerHouse following matches as they have done previously. Team/fan gatherings must occur offsite.
- There will be a "no re-entry" policy for Alliant Energy PowerHouse to help manage social distancing and spectator traffic flow. Pass outs will not be allowed. Spectators will need to purchase a ticket if they leave the arena and wish to return the same day.
- The Five Seasons Parking Garage and connected skywalk northeast of Alliant Energy PowerHouse is closed. The Convention Center Parking Garage and skywalk across 1st Avenue to the south of Alliant Energy PowerHouse is open. Pre-paid parking will be available at most ramps as well as Lots 9, 10 &12 in the greater downtown district for \$5 per vehicle. Parking will be good until midnight of the respective day of entering the facility. Free parking is available at South Side Ramp and Lot 44. Shuttles will be available from noon 10:00 p.m. Monday Thursday. Click here for parking map of downtown Cedar Rapids.
- Only clear bags smaller than 12x12x6 may be brought into the Alliant Energy PowerHouse. Non-clear bags (purses, backpacks, etc.) will not be permitted.
- Complete 2020 State Volleyball Tournament information can be found on the main page of the IGHSAU website (<u>ighsau.org</u>) in the link 2020 State Volleyball Tournament Central.